## SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

May 14, 1997 Hearing Room C

1:00 PM Tapes 90 - 91

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** 

Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair

Sen. Ken Baker, Vice-Chair

Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Mae Yih

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Lin Ludwick, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

**MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:** 

HB 2769 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3508 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2534 Public Hearing

HB 2099 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2651 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 90, A</b>	]	
004	Chair Shannon	Convenes meeting at 1:05 PM and opens public hearing on HB 2769
HB 2769 PUBLIC		
HEARING		
		Introduces herself as representing Oregon Rural Electric Cooperative

006	Sandra Flicker	Association (ORECA) and submits <b>(EXHIBIT A)</b> . Explains need for bill and states support for bill.
063	Bob Hall	Introduces himself as representing Portland General Electric (PGE) and states support for bill. Explains need for bill.
072	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2769 and opens work session
HB 2769 WORK SESSION		
073	Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves HB 2769 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
074		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BAKER will lead discussion on the floor.
077	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 2769 and opens public hearing on HB 3508.
HB 3508 PUBLIC HEARING		
098	Burton Weast	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Fire Chiefs' Association and submits (EXHIBIT B). Explains need for bill and states support for bill. Discusses work group that developed bill and explains bill.
154	Sen. Yih	Asks which part of bill states that local municipalities are responsible for local roads.
158	Weast	Explains section 1 of bill.
180	Rob Carnahan	States support for bill and submits (EXHIBIT C).
200	Jim Duff	Introduces himself as representing Sandy rural fire protection district and explains need for bill. States support for bill.
220	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 3508 and opens work session.
HB 3508 WORK SESSION		
222	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves HB 3508 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
224		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		The motion CARRIES.
	II	

	Chair Shannon	SEN. DUKES will lead discussion on the floor.
240	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 3508 and opens public hearing on HB 2534.
HB 2534 PUBLIC HEARING		
245	Rep. Lynn Snodgrass	Introduces herself as representing House District 10 and states support for bill. Explains need for bill. Provides suggestions for new bill language on page 1, lines 8 and 20.
324	Sen. Dukes	Discusses section 2 of bill, lines 10 and 11.
358	Sen. Yih	Asks how many people will be affected by bill.
360	Rep. Snodgrass	Provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill.
320	Sen. Yih	Asks how DMV will know disable parking permits are valid.
323	Rep. Snodgrass	States that current international handicap stickers will be used. States support of -2 amendments
<b>TAPE 91, A</b>		
015	Eugene Organ	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Disabilities Commission and submits ( <b>EXHIBIT D</b> ). States support for bill and states need for universal reciprocity. States support for pilot program run by DMV with review and help by the Oregon Disabilities Commission.
060	Sen. Baker	Asks what process is for getting handicap vehicle sticker.
063	Organ	Explains process for attaining handicap vehicle sticker. Explains process for handicap person getting valid driver's license in state of Oregon.
094	Sen. Dukes	Asks why ODOT issues identification cards to foreign visitors.
098	Kelly Taylor	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation and explains procedures for attaining identification cards.
133	Sen. Dukes	States need for handicap stickers to be unique.
135	Taylor	States concern about creating new, unique stickers.
155	Sen. Baker	States concern that bill may not be needed.
184	Sen. Dukes	Comments that with tourism on the rise in Oregon, bill may be needed.
275	Debbie Davis	Introduces herself as a public citizen and explains bill. Explains need for bill and states support for bill.
333	Sen. Dukes	Asks if doctor has to be American.
335	Taylor	Comments that any licensed physician from any country will be able to certify individuals as disabled.
380	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2534 and opens public hearing on HB 2099

PUBLIC		
<u>HEARING</u>		
385	Doug Tindall	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation and submits (EXHIBIT E). States support for bill and provides reasons for doing so.
<b>TAPE 90, B</b>		
020	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2099 and opens work session.
HB 2099 WORK SESSION		
022	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves HB 2099 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0
024		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair	The motion CARRIES.
	Shannon	SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor.
030	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 2099 and opens public hearing on HB 2651.
HB 2651 PUBLIC HEARING		
055	Rep. Dennis Luke	Introduces himself as representing House District 54 and states support for bill. Explains need for bill.
057	Doug Tindall	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation and submits (EXHIBIT F). Explains bill and states support for bill.
090	Rep. Luke	Provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill and submits -A5 amendments (EXHIBIT G). States support for amendments.
095	Tindall	Explains amendments and states support for amendments. Explains need for amendments.
130	Tindall	Explains ORS's 811.105 and 811.123.
143	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2651 and opens work session.
HB 2651 WORK SESSION		
145	Sen. Dukes	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2651-A5 amendments dated 05/07/97.
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

150	Sen. Dukes	MOTION: Moves HB 2651 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
155		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES. SEN. YIH will lead discussion on the floor.
206	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 2651 and adjourns meeting at 2:25 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Lin Ludwick,

Administrative Support Administrator

## EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2769 written testimony, Sandra Flicker, 2 pp.
- B HB 3508 written testimony, Burton Weast, 10 pp.
- C HB 3508 written testimony, Rob Carnahan, 2 pp.
- D HB 2434 written testimony, Eugene Organ, 2 pp.
- E HB 2099 written testimony, Doug Tindall, 1 p.
- F HB 2651 written testimony, Doug Tindall, 1 p.
- G HB 2651 proposed amendments, Rep. Dennis Luke, 1 p.